Subject: RE: Data Analytics/Engineering Track - Honors College Data Science Program
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 at 5:39:19 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Mihaela Cardei

To: Mark Tunick, Kevin Lanning, Miguel Vazquez
CC: Nurgun Erdol, Dan Meeroff
Hi Mark,

Please find bellow an approval letter from the College of Business.

Thanks,
Mihaela

From: Tamara Dinev

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 5:31 PM

To: Nurgun Erdol

Cc: Mihaela Cardei

Subject: RE: Data Analytics/Engineering Track - Honors College Data Science Program

Dear Dr. Erdol:

The ITOM Department approves the proposed by the CEECS Department Data Analytics/Engineering
track of the Honors College Data Science program

Best Regards:
Tamara

Tamara Dinev, Ph.D., Department Chair and Professor

Dean’s Distinguished Research Fellow

Department of Information Technology and Operations Management, FL 219
College of Business, Florida Atlantic University

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

tel. (561 , email:

Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=YH8QZ-YAAAAJ&hl=en

From: Nurgun Erdol <erdol@fau.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 5:28 PM

To: Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu>

Cc: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu>

Subject: Data Analytics/Engineering Track - Honors College Data Science Program

Dear Dr. Diney,

The CEECS Department is proposing a Data Analytics/Engineering track of the Honors College Data
Science program. | seek your approval for the track. Information is in the attached document.

Best wishes,

Nurgun

Nurgun Erdol, PhD.


tel:(561)%20297-3181
mailto:tdinev@fau.edu
https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=YH8QZ-YAAAAJ&hl=en
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